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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 10.57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Subject: QOrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/4/2008 10:51:00 AM = P
Docket Number: 080023

Filename / Path: 080023.PATSorder.vsm.doc

FPSC/CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administretive {T] paties i1 Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._0 oS~
DISTRIBUTION: __. _

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 080023-TC today.




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080023

ADDRESS
IN
NAME o ADDRESS JasTER
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@ezn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Sharon Marie Clarke TGE8S sharkeyclarke@aol.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 james.white@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 3/4/2008 at 2:43 PM




Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 10:29 AM

Subject: Dooke! 080023-TC ADMINISTRATIVE

Good morning. Fiscal Services sent me and the Clerk's Office a copy of an e-mail from me to Ms. Clarke showing
the company paid the $100 RAF for 2007. Please document this in Docket No. 080023-TC. Thanks.

) PR
DUMELT RUMAER D ATE

1 0028 um2zse
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

!\O
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ‘

Docket No. 080023-TC Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8115 by
Sharon Marie Clarke, effective December 20, 2007.

Company: Sharon Marie Clarke

J FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
/EAdminisuaﬁve[J Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. OO0 & 2347
DISTRIBUTION:

Expiration:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM CLK P ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(0O indicates OPR) [ [ [ x ] I x| [ I [ 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti hedul

Program Module BI1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

st Assignhmen
Due Dates

OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1.
2.
3.

Staff Counsel 8.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Fuli Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Exam'iner-__ Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman letes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG 5K

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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